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steven baileylawofficepsc.com 

From: Class Ads ' p 11ews-expressky.com> 
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2019 1:23 PM 
To: steven baileylawofficepsc.com 
Subject: Re: Legal Notice FCT 

I have the ad scheduled to run on Wednesday, May 8, 2019, Cost is $41.60. 

Thanks 

-
- - ------~ - _ ..... 
Classified/Legal Manager 
Appalachian Newspapers Inc. 
PO Box 802 Pikeville, KY 41502 
606-437-4054 Office 
606-437-1375 Fax 

On May 2, 2019, at 12:59 PM, EMMA BURCHETI wrote: 

·II I P 
Office Manager 
Floyd County Chronicle & Times 
Digital Creative Director 
Appalachian Newspapers, Inc. 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: steven baileylawofficepsc.com <steven@baileylawofficepsc.com> 
Subject: Legal Notice FCT 
Date: May 2, 2019 at 12:58:58 PM EDT 
To: EMMA BURCHETT <eburchett@floydct.com> 
Cc: 'jeff prater' <jprater@bigsandyrecc.com> 

I am the attorney for Southern Water and Sewer District. Please publish the attached 
legal notice in the next edition ofthe Floyd county chronicle. 
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Southern Water & Sewer District hereby gives notice, pursuant to 807 KAR 5:001, 
Section 9(2)(b), that a hearing will be held on May 9, 2019 to receive testimony 
regarding a request for a rate increase and Southern's financial condition. Said 
hearing will be begin at 9 a.m. at KY Public Service Commission, 211 Sower 
Blvd., Frankfort, KY 40602. This hearing will be streamed live and may be viewed 
on the PSC website, psc.ky.gov. 




